East Troy All Sports Booster Club

Meeting Minutes

August 1, 2016

MEETING: Was called to order at 7:05pm by President Ted Zess

PRESENT: Kathy Freeman, Reid Oldenburg, Mary Harding, Nick Datka, Michael Rajsich, Dawn Kloth, John Stockowitz, Ted Zess, Debbie Hodges, Dave Dodge, Linda Dodge, Stacey Kuehn, Michael Bock, Kathy Roberts, Lisa Ciriacks, Dean Roberts

INTRODUCTIONS: Michael Bock and Reid Oldenburg

NEW MEMBERS: Lifetime Members: Mast Family, Reid Oldenburg, Mike & Tanina Evans & Family, Joe & Christy Redlin, Brad & Brenda Raddeman, Matonich-Becker Family, Dudkiewicz Family, Erman Family. Annual Memberships: Rick Francois, David & Kathleen Vivian, Dawn Blair, Probst Family, Nancy Shepherd.

SECRETARY'S REPORT: Dawn Kloth motioned to approve the report. Ted seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Kathy Roberts motioned to approve the report. Kathy Freeman seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

DISBURSEMENTS: None this month

OLD BUSINESS:

- 1. The Lions Club food stand went well although there was some confusion on work schedules. We will do this again next year but have just one contact person for volunteers. The list of people who volunteered: Ted Zess, Ann Zess, Debbie Hodges, Kathy Freeman, Nancy Shepherd, Hannah Buchholtz, Dawn Buchholtz & Bob, Breanna Wendorf, Dave Dodge, Jeremy Weis, Sheila Weis, Brian Goedland, Joan Goedland, Owen Goedland, Stephanie Kruse, Mrs. Marshner, John Stockowitz, Stacey Kuehn.
- 2. Fall Concessions all sports have a concessions coordinator. Marcia Baxter will handle soccer. We will clean the outdoor concession stand on Tuesday, August 9th at 5:30pm. Hoops Club has extra concessions that they would like to sell to the Booster Club. We will buy anything that we already stock/sell as long as it is not about to expire. Sports Reps in the Booster Club: we still need a Football Rep so Ted will talk to Jeff Crandall.
- 3. Sports Programs Business support is at \$3,100 and the deadline was July 31st. We emailed the letters this year instead of mailing them. The programs should be ready by the 3rd football game but we will try for the 2nd game.
- 4. Freshman parent meeting is on August 31st. Mary Harding will speak about the Booster Club.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. Lisa Ciriacks asked about the status of the Eye in the Sky live streaming. John said it was approved so he will contact them to see where it's at. We will advertise it in the sport program and the AD's can discuss it as well at the AD meeting.
- 2. East Troy is hosting 3 Sectionals this year: Soccer, Wrestling, and Track
- 3. Ted handed out a copy of the Donation List letter that was given to the East Troy Community School District recapping the donations the ETASBC made to the HS sports programs, students, and community organizations during the 2015/2016 school year.

Debbie motioned to adjourn. Ted seconded.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:33pm.

The next meeting will be on Monday, September 12, 2016 at 7:00pm.

Respectfully submitted, Debbie Hodges